
To: Olsen, Megan[megan_olsen@ios.doi.gov]
Cc: Holley, Amy[amy_holley@ios.doi.gov]; Keable, Edward[edward.keable@sol.doi.gov]; Wolfe,
Shane[shane_wolfe@ios.doi.gov]
From: Ferriter, Olivia
Sent: 2016-11-28T08:54:04-05:00
Importance: Normal
Subject: Re: Flash Drive
Received: 2016-11-28T08:54:11-05:00

The FOIA requests.  Do we need to provide the FOIA officer all of this material? In what

format?  Also, Megan, do you have the budget material on the flash drive as well?  thanks!

Olivia

Olivia Barton Ferriter

Deputy Assistant Secretary - Budget, Finance, Performance and Acquisition

U.S. Department of the Interior

1849 C St. NW MS 7228, Washington, DC 20240

Desk: 202-208-4881   Cell: 202-251-4139  FAX: 202-208-1067

Olivia_Ferriter@ios.doi.gov

On Mon, Nov 28, 2016 at 8:51 AM, Olsen, Megan <megan_olsen@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Got it! We'll make those four changes to the flash drive for Doug and to all of the laptops. Let

me know if there's anything else.

Megan Olsen

Director, Office of Small and Disadvantaged Business Utilization

Department of the Interior

1849 C. Street NW, Room 2723

Washington, DC 20240

202-513-0692

On Mon, Nov 28, 2016 at 8:46 AM, Holley, Amy <amy_holley@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

I think we also switched out the PMB org chart....

On Mon, Nov 28, 2016 at 8:21 AM, Ferriter, Olivia <olivia_ferriter@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

We need to add the new 5-year plan brief that goes with the updated Energy one. Thanks!

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

On Mon, Nov 28, 2016 at 8:19 AM, Olsen, Megan <megan_olsen@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

We have everything on a flash drive already, but I have to swap out the Energy and the

GAO/OIG papers with the new versions. Are there any other changes that we need to

make?

Megan Olsen

Director, Office of Small and Disadvantaged Business Utilization

Department of the Interior

1849 C. Street NW, Room 2723

Washington, DC 20240

202-513-0692

On Fri, Nov 25, 2016 at 11:48 AM, Keable, Edward <edward.keable@sol.doi.gov> wrote:

Olivia, Amy, Megan, Shane,

Please note the email exchange I had with Doug this morning.  First, it provides his official PTT email address.  This is
the only email address we should be using to conduct transition activities with him.

Second, Doug is finding our briefing materials to be very helpful.  You have all done terrific work on the binders so it is
nice to see that it is well received.  Thanks!

Third, Doug would like to get the briefing materials on a flash drive so we should work on making that happen on
Monday.

Enjoy the weekend!

Ed

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Keable, Edward <edward.keable@sol.doi.gov>

Date: Fri, Nov 25, 2016 at 11:43 AM

Subject: Re: Flash Drive

To: Douglas Domenech <douglas.w.domenech@ptt.gov>

Doug,

Thanksgiving was great although I am still struggling with the tryptophan!  I hope you had a good day yesterday

as well.

I should have the flash drive on Monday.  I will confirm as soon as I have it.  Glad you finding the binders to
be useful.

Enjoy your weekend,

Ed



On Fri, Nov 25, 2016 at 11:38 AM, Douglas Domenech <douglas.w.domenech@ptt.gov>

wrote:

Ed - Hope you had a good Thanksgiving.

Let me know when I can swing by to get the flashdrive next week.  The notebooks are

great.

Doug

--
Edward T. Keable
Deputy Solicitor-General Law
Office of the Solicitor
U.S. Department of the Interior
Phone:  202-208-4423
Fax:  202-208-5584
edward.keable@sol.doi.gov

This e mail (including attachments) is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed.  It may
contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected by applicable law.  If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use of this e mail or its contents is strictly
prohibited.  If you receive this e mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies.  Thank you.

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



To: Holley, Amy[amy_holley@ios.doi.gov]
Cc: Ferriter, Olivia[olivia_ferriter@ios.doi.gov]; Keable, Edward[edward.keable@sol.doi.gov];
Wolfe, Shane[shane_wolfe@ios.doi.gov]
From: Olsen, Megan
Sent: 2016-11-28T08:51:50-05:00
Importance: Normal
Subject: Re: Flash Drive
Received: 2016-11-28T08:51:57-05:00

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

This e mail (including attachments) is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed.  It may contain
information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected by applicable law.  If you are not the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use of this e mail or its contents is strictly prohibited.
If you receive this e mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies.  Thank you.

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



To: Keable, Edward[edward.keable@sol.doi.gov]
Cc: Holley, Amy[Amy_Holley@ios.doi.gov]
From: Ferriter, Olivia
Sent: 2016-12-15T11:49:16-05:00
Importance: Normal
Subject: Re: OMB meeting request
Received: 2016-12-15T11:49:23-05:00

Of course.

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

On Thu, Dec 15, 2016 at 11:32 AM, Keable, Edward <edward.keable@sol.doi.gov> wrote:

Olivia,

Doug has drilled into the team that they should only coordinate through me.  Please let Scott know that I have asked you

to coordinate this briefing.  Thanks.

Ed

On Thu, Dec 15, 2016 at 11:24 AM, Keable, Edward <edward.keable@sol.doi.gov> wrote:

Olivia,

I think you should talk to Scott about this request so we reduce the opportunities for miscommunication.  I don't have his

cell number but his email address is scott.j.cameron@ptt.gov.  Thanks.

Ed

On Thu, Dec 15, 2016 at 10:55 AM, Ferriter, Olivia <olivia_ferriter@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Ed, I spoke with Julie Miller at OMB this morning. She needs more information from

us/Scott on what the purpose is for the meeting with OMB as she needs to run it by their

counsel and the ART for approval.  She also needs to know who would come from the

ART/DOI as that will need to be cleared as well.  Do you want to talk with Scott?

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
information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected by applicable law.  If you are not the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use of this e mail or its contents is strictly prohibited.  If you
receive this e mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies.  Thank you.

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



To: Douglas Domenech[douglas.w.domenech@ptt.gov]; Kathleen
Benedetto[kathleen.m.benedetto@ptt.gov]; Keable, Edward[edward.keable@sol.doi.gov]
Cc: Amy Holley[Amy_Holley@ios.doi.gov]; Olivia Ferriter[olivia_ferriter@ios.doi.gov]
From: Scott Cameron
Sent: 2016-12-14T15:18:34-05:00
Importance: Normal
Subject: Re: Supplemental Budget Briefing
Received: 2016-12-14T15:18:51-05:00

Ed,

Looks like we are still a go for 4 pm today.  Kathy will join me.

On Wed, Dec 14, 2016 at 2:33 PM Keable, Edward <edward.keable@sol.doi.gov> wrote:

Doug, Scott, Kathy,

The Budget Office is not able to brief at 11:00 tomorrow should we have to move the supplemental briefing currently
scheduled for 4:00 today.  Please let me know what your interest is in keeping or moving this briefing.  Thanks.

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



To: Edward Keable[edward.keable@sol.doi.gov]
Cc: daniel.h.jorjani@ptt.gov[daniel.h.jorjani@ptt.gov]; ned.mamula@ptt.gov[ned.mamula@ptt.gov];
Amy Holley[amy_holley@ios.doi.gov]; Kimbra Davis[kimbra.davis@onrr.gov]; Olivia
Ferriter[olivia_ferriter@ios.doi.gov]; mary.a.bomar@ptt.gov[mary.a.bomar@ptt.gov]; John
Mehlhoff[john.mehlhoff@onrr.gov]; kathleen.m.benedetto@ptt.gov[kathleen.m.benedetto@ptt.gov]; Jerold
Gidner[jerold.gidner@onrr.gov]; Tyler, Paul[paul.tyler@onrr.gov];
douglas.w.domenech@ptt.gov[douglas.w.domenech@ptt.gov];
scott.j.cameron@ptt.gov[scott.j.cameron@ptt.gov]
From: Gould, Greg
Sent: 2016-12-14T08:08:21-05:00
Importance: Normal
Subject: Re: Updated Invitation: ART Briefing - ONRR @ Wed Dec 14, 2016 9am - 10am
(greg.gould@onrr.gov)
Received: 2016-12-14T08:09:11-05:00
ONRR 101 Transition Team 11082016.pptx

For those that may be joining by phone, attached is an overview I will walk through quickly at

the start of the meeting.  I'll have copies for those in the room.  Looking forward to seeing all of
you at 9:00.

Thanks,

Greg

Gregory J. Gould
________________________________
Director
Office of Natural Resources Revenue
U.S. Department of the Interior

Warning:  This message is intended only for use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is
privileged or confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law.  If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the

employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,

distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this communication in error, please notify the
sender immediately by return e-mail.

On Tue, Dec 13, 2016 at 6:20 PM, Edward Keable <edward.keable@sol.doi.gov> wrote:

This event has been changed.

more details »

ART Briefing - ONRR
When Wed Dec 14, 2016 9am – 10am Eastern Time

Where Changed:  Participant Code  (map)

Video call https://plus.google.com/hangouts/ /doi.gov/edward-keable

(b) (5) (b) (5)



Calendar greg.gould@onrr.gov

Who
•

edward.keable@sol.doi.gov  organizer

•

daniel.h.jorjani@ptt.gov

•

ned.mamula@ptt.gov

•

amy holley@ios.doi.gov

•

kimbra.davis@onrr.gov

•

olivia_ferriter@ios.doi.gov

•

mary.a.bomar@ptt.gov

•

greg.gould@onrr.gov

•

john.mehlhoff@onrr.gov

•

kathleen.m.benedetto@ptt.gov

•

jerold.gidner@onrr.gov

•

paul.tyler@onrr.gov

•

douglas.w.domenech@ptt.gov

•

scott.j.cameron@ptt.gov

Going?   Yes - Maybe - No    more options »

Invitation from Google Calendar

You are receiving this email at the account greg.gould@onrr.gov because you are subscribed for updated invitations on
calendar greg.gould@onrr.gov.

To stop receiving these emails, please log in to https://www.google.com/calendar/ and change your notification settings for
this calendar.

Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. Learn More.



To: Blande Assa[blande_assa@ios.doi.gov]
From: Frazier, Alphonso
Sent: 2016-12-07T09:16:48-05:00
Importance: Normal
Subject: Re: Which wifi do I use and what is password
Received: 2016-12-07T09:16:55-05:00

Blande,

Change your email signature to reflect your new title.  I thought you did it before but it seems to

have reverted back to your old one.

On Wed, Dec 7, 2016 at 9:11 AM, Blande Assa <blande_assa@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

FYI

Best Regards,

Blande Assa

VIP Client Liaison

Contractor  NuAxis Innovations

End User Services Division - Desktop and peripherals support

Office of the Chief Information Officer - U.S. Department of the Interior

Office Phone: 202-513-0537    |    Mobile phone: 202-345-2045

Email: Blande Assa@ios.doi.gov      ~     www.DOI.gov/OCIO

Our mission is your mission

For All IT Requests, please contact the Customer Service Center (CSC) at:

Phone:  1-888-367-1622

Email:  CSC_IT_Services_Helpdesk@ios.doi.gov

Begin forwarded message:

From: Blande Assa <blande_assa@ios.doi.gov>

Date: December 7, 2016 at 9:10:17 AM EST

To: "Matragrano, Karen" <karen_matragrano@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: Edward Keable <edward.keable@sol.doi.gov>,  Martha Eichenbaum

<martha_eichenbaum@ios.doi.gov>, brian_dufresne@ios.doi.gov,  Alphonso

Frazier <alphonso_d_frazier@ios.doi.gov>, michael_platz@ios.doi.gov

Subject: Re: Which wifi do I use and what is password

Karen,

Doug is requesting access to BisonGuest WiFi for his personal laptop (not his GSA one).

I'll contact CSC to issue one for him.

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

Email: Blande_Assa@ios.doi.gov      ~     www.DOI.gov/OCIO

Our mission is your mission

For All IT Requests, please contact the Customer Service Center (CSC) at:

Phone:  1-888-367-1622

Email:  CSC_IT_Services_Helpdesk@ios.doi.gov

On Dec 7, 2016, at 9:05 AM, Matragrano, Karen <karen_matragrano@ios.doi.gov>

wrote:

Hi Ed and Doug,

Blande is heading upstairs right now!

Thanks,

Karen Matragrano
Acting Deputy Director, Service Delivery Division

Office of the Chief Information Officer

U.S. Department of the Interior

Office Phone: 703-487-3870 - Mobile Phone: 202-531-0770

Email: Karen_Matragrano@ios.doi.gov

http://www.doi.gov/OCIO

On Wed, Dec 7, 2016 at 8:54 AM, Edward Keable <edward.keable@sol.doi.gov>

wrote:

Karen,

Can you assist Doug?  Thanks.

Ed

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:



From: Douglas Domenech

<douglas.w.domenech@ptt.gov>

Date: December 7, 2016 at 8:07:03 AM EST

To: "Keable, Edward" <edward.keable@sol.doi.gov>

Subject: Which wifi do I use and what is password

--

Best Regards,

Alphonso D. Frazier
Service Delivery Manager
Contractor - NuAxis Innovations

End User Services Division- Desktop & Peripherals Support
Office of the Chief Information Office - US Department of the Interior

Alphonso D Frazier@ios.doi.gov  ~  www.DOI.gov/OCIO

Work Phone: 202-208-5500 | Cell Phone:  202-369-3404

Our mission is your mission

For All IT Requests, Please Contact the Customer Service Center at:

Customer Service Center (CSC) Phone:  1-888-367-1622
Customer Service Center (CSC) email:  CSC IT Services Helpdesk@ios.doi.gov



To: Matragrano, Karen[karen_matragrano@ios.doi.gov]
Cc: Platz, Michael[michael_platz@ios.doi.gov]; Blande Assa[blande_assa@ios.doi.gov]; Martha
Eichenbaum[martha_eichenbaum@ios.doi.gov]; Brian Dufresne[brian_dufresne@ios.doi.gov]; Alphonso
Frazier[alphonso_d_frazier@ios.doi.gov]
From: Ott, Stuart
Sent: 2016-12-07T09:32:29-05:00
Importance: Normal
Subject: Re: Which wifi do I use and what is password
Received: 2016-12-07T09:32:56-05:00

Roger that - Mike added the 11th account for Doug D's personal gear.

________________________________________________________

Stuart A. Ott,

Chief, Enterprise Infrastructure Section

Office of the Chief Information Officer
U.S. Department of the Interior

12201 Sunrise Valley Dr. MS-241 2P101 Reston, VA 20192
703-648-5517 (desk) / 703-909-3065 (cell) / 703-648-5593 (fax)

www.DOI.gov/OCIO

It does not require many words to speak the truth. ~Chief Joseph
Disclaimer: The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or
privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any

computer.

On Wed, Dec 7, 2016 at 9:28 AM, Matragrano, Karen <karen_matragrano@ios.doi.gov>

wrote:

Hi Stu,

We don't have other names yet.  We have two folks on-boarded,  Doug and Kathy but

so far Doug is the only one that has requested the WiFi.

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

On Wed, Dec 7, 2016 at 9:26 AM, Ott, Stuart <stuart_ott@ios.doi.gov> wrote:



Hi Mike -
Please add this to our tracking list. Did we get names for the other 10 accounts we issued?

--stu

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
privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons

or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any
computer.

On Wed, Dec 7, 2016 at 9:24 AM, Platz, Michael <michael_platz@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

I'm handling all the Bison Guest requests for the Landing Team due to their special needs

and time requirements.

On Wed, Dec 7, 2016 at 9:14 AM, Matragrano, Karen <karen_matragrano@ios.doi.gov>

wrote:

Thanks, Blande.

I'm assuming we want this one to last through January and have our exception to the
5 day policy so including Stu on here as well for awareness.

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

On Wed, Dec 7, 2016 at 9:10 AM, Blande Assa <blande_assa@ios.doi.gov> wrote:



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

On Dec 7, 2016, at 9:05 AM, Matragrano, Karen <karen_matragrano@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

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

On Wed, Dec 7, 2016 at 8:54 AM, Edward Keable <edward.keable@sol.doi.gov> wrote:

Karen,

Can you assist Doug?  Thanks.

Ed



Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Douglas Domenech <douglas.w.domenech@ptt.gov>
Date: December 7, 2016 at 8:07:03 AM EST

To: "Keable, Edward" <edward.keable@sol.doi.gov>

Subject: Which wifi do I use and what is password

--

Michael K. Platz

IT Specialist
Services Delivery Division

Enterprise Infrastructure Section

Office of Chief Information Officer
U.S. Department of the Interior

email: Michael_Platz@ios.doi.gov

Office Phone: 202-208-5145
Room 1541



To: Ott, Stuart[stuart_ott@ios.doi.gov]
Cc: Platz, Michael[michael_platz@ios.doi.gov]; Matragrano,
Karen[karen_matragrano@ios.doi.gov]; Blande Assa[blande_assa@ios.doi.gov]; Edward
Keable[edward.keable@sol.doi.gov]; Martha Eichenbaum[martha_eichenbaum@ios.doi.gov]; Alphonso
Frazier[alphonso_d_frazier@ios.doi.gov]
From: Dufresne, Brian
Sent: 2016-12-07T09:28:23-05:00
Importance: Normal
Subject: Re: Which wifi do I use and what is password
Received: 2016-12-07T09:28:30-05:00

So far there are only 4 people identified on the landing team. Once we get the latest individuals

taken care of we can provide an update.

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



Brian Dufresne

Chief, Desktop Support Section

End User Services Division

IT Shared Services Organization

Office of the Chief Information Officer

U.S. Department of the Interior

Office Phone: 202-208--3397|    Mobile phone: 202-379-8642

email: Brian Dufresne@ios.doi.gov

www.DOI.gov/OCIO



To: Ott, Stuart[stuart_ott@ios.doi.gov]
Cc: Matragrano, Karen[karen_matragrano@ios.doi.gov]; Blande Assa[blande_assa@ios.doi.gov];
Edward Keable[edward.keable@sol.doi.gov]; Martha Eichenbaum[martha_eichenbaum@ios.doi.gov];
Brian Dufresne[brian_dufresne@ios.doi.gov]; Alphonso Frazier[alphonso_d_frazier@ios.doi.gov]
From: Platz, Michael
Sent: 2016-12-07T10:51:43-05:00
Importance: Normal
Subject: Re: Which wifi do I use and what is password
Received: 2016-12-07T10:51:51-05:00

No, but got some information from Desktop Support that doesn't reflect user.  The information
shows station assignments.

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
Cc: Blande Assa[blande_assa@ios.doi.gov]; Edward Keable[edward.keable@sol.doi.gov]; Martha
Eichenbaum[martha_eichenbaum@ios.doi.gov]; Brian Dufresne[brian_dufresne@ios.doi.gov]; Alphonso
Frazier[alphonso_d_frazier@ios.doi.gov]; Stu Ott[stuart_ott@ios.doi.gov]
From: Platz, Michael
Sent: 2016-12-07T09:24:32-05:00
Importance: Normal
Subject: Re: Which wifi do I use and what is password
Received: 2016-12-07T09:24:38-05:00

I'm handling all the Bison Guest requests for the Landing Team due to their special needs and

time requirements.

On Wed, Dec 7, 2016 at 9:14 AM, Matragrano, Karen <karen_matragrano@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

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
Cc: Ott, Stuart[stuart_ott@ios.doi.gov]; Platz, Michael[michael_platz@ios.doi.gov]; Martha
Eichenbaum[martha_eichenbaum@ios.doi.gov]; Brian Dufresne[brian_dufresne@ios.doi.gov]; Alphonso
Frazier[alphonso_d_frazier@ios.doi.gov]
From: Assa, Blande
Sent: 2016-12-07T09:56:13-05:00
Importance: Normal
Subject: Re: Which wifi do I use and what is password
Received: 2016-12-07T09:57:00-05:00

Karen
Mike Platz generated the WiFi credentials and I gave them to Doug. We did not have a chance to

try them because he was in a middle of a meeting. Jerrell or myself will do a follow up.

Best Regards,

Blande Assa

Desktop Support Site Lead - East

NuAxis Innovations - Contractor

U.S. Department of the Interior

Office of the Chief Information Officer - EUS Division  Desktop and peripherals support

Office Phone: 202-513-0537    |    Mobile phone: 202-345-2045
Email: Blande_Assa@ios.doi.gov  ~   www.DOI.gov/OCIO

Our mission is your mission

For All IT Requests, please contact the Customer Service Center (CSC) at 1 888 367 1622

Email:  CSC_IT_Services_Helpdesk@ios.doi.gov

On Wed, Dec 7, 2016 at 9:28 AM, Matragrano, Karen <karen_matragrano@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

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

On Wed, Dec 7, 2016 at 9:26 AM, Ott, Stuart <stuart ott@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

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



To: Assa, Blande[blande_assa@ios.doi.gov]
From: Matragrano, Karen
Sent: 2016-12-07T09:58:31-05:00
Importance: Normal
Subject: Re: Which wifi do I use and what is password
Received: 2016-12-07T09:58:37-05:00

Thanks!

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

On Wed, Dec 7, 2016 at 9:56 AM, Assa, Blande <blande_assa@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Karen

Mike Platz generated the WiFi credentials and I gave them to Doug. We did not have a

chance to try them because he was in a middle of a meeting. Jerrell or myself will do a follow

up.

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
privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by

persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material
from any computer.

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



To: scott.j.cameron@ptt.gov[scott.j.cameron@ptt.gov]
Cc: Edward Keable[edward.keable@sol.doi.gov]; Holley, Amy[Amy_Holley@ios.doi.gov]
From: Ferriter, Olivia
Sent: 2016-12-15T11:52:33-05:00
Importance: Normal
Subject: Request for OMB meeting
Received: 2016-12-15T11:52:40-05:00

Scott, Ed Keable asked me to reach out to you on your request to meet with OMB. I have spoken

with the OMB transition lead, Julie Miller.  She has asked for additional information on the

purpose of the meeting and for information on who you would bring with you.  She needs that
information in order to get clearance for the meeting.  We are happy to coordinate. Thanks!

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



To: Douglas Domenech[douglas.w.domenech@ptt.gov]; Scott Cameron[scott.j.cameron@ptt.gov];
Kathleen Benedetto[kathleen.m.benedetto@ptt.gov]
Cc: Olivia Ferriter[olivia_ferriter@ios.doi.gov]; Amy Holley[Amy_Holley@ios.doi.gov]
From: Keable, Edward
Sent: 2016-12-14T14:33:10-05:00
Importance: Normal
Subject: Supplemental Budget Briefing
Received: 2016-12-14T14:33:40-05:00

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
information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected by applicable law.  If you are not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use of this e mail or its contents is strictly prohibited.  If you
receive this e mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies.  Thank you.










































































